

**Rejani Nair, RN, BSN, FNP- BC**  
118 lake road, Congers, NY 10920 (845) 825 3416 [usharejani762@gmail.com](mailto:usharejani762@gmail.com)

---

## Summary

Entry level nurse practitioner who committed to optimize patient care outcome by utilizing advanced clinical skills and holistic approach. More than 15 years of experience as emergency room RN. Seeking position in a facility that diagnose both complex and common medical conditions and provide optimal care to the patient.

## Skills

- Multilingual (speaks English, Malayalam and Hindi)
- Commitment to professional growth and development
- Proficient in using Epic and Cerner

## Education

Family Nurse Practitioner  
Dominican College, Orangeburg, NY 10962  
May 2020-May 2022

Bachelor of Science, Nursing  
University of Phoenix  
May 2016

Diploma in Nursing and Midwifery  
Sri Padmavathi School of Nursing, India.  
July 1999-Aug 2002

## Licenses and Certifications

Family Nurse Practitioner, license Number: 349986  
Registered Nurse NY, license number: 708834  
ACLS  
PALS  
TNCC  
ANCC board certified

## Professional Experience

**Emergency room Nurse practitioner: Montefiore Nyack, 160 N Midland Ave, Nyack, 10960, since November 3, 2022**

- Serving patients as an Emergency Department's nurse practitioner for assessment and treatment in a fast-paced environment, assessing identifying acute and non-acute conditions which includes but not limited to stroke, myocardial infarction, trauma, etc.
- Provided direct patient care including history taking, physical examination, diagnostic testing (labs/imaging), diagnosis and management plans with appropriate follow up to ensure optimal outcomes.

- Prescribed medications within scope of practice according to state regulations and provided education regarding disease processes, risk factors, preventive measures and self-care strategies related to health maintenance or illness prevention.
- Performed procedures such as suturing wounds or inserting IVs when needed.
- Participated in quality improvement activities that promote safety and best practices in the emergency department setting.

### **Nurse practitioner student – Clinical Rotation (January 9, 2021, May 2022)**

Rockland urgent care, Haverstraw. Preceptor. Graig Straus, DNP, APRN,

- Evaluated and managed patients belong to all age groups with common urgent medical conditions using evidence-based practice.
- Mastered the ability to take a succinct, pertinent history from patients, family, or caretakers, performed a focused physical exam and identified unstable patients who required a higher level of care.
- Able to recognize the indications for ordering laboratory studies and imaging studies. Followed up on all diagnostic studies ordered during the urgent care session or transition responsibility to another provider.

### **Nurse practitioner student – Clinical Rotation (September 7, 2021-December 21, 2021)**

Nyack pediatrics, Preceptor: Dr. Maureen Cooney, DO

- Completed 150 clinical hours.
- Performed comprehensive wellness visits and health screening for pediatric patients including developmental screening, immunizations, and extensive parent/patient education.
- Developed evidence-based plan of care including appropriate diagnostic testing, medication management, referrals and follow up care.
- Performed focused assessments and interventions for acute pediatric visits.
- Provided women's health including hormonal therapy, oral contraceptive counselling, breast, and pelvic exams.

### **Nurse practitioner student – Clinical Rotation (February 15, 2021 to August 10, 2021)**

Crystal run health care, West Nyack. Preceptor: Dr. Liby Mathew MD

- Completed 208 clinical hours
- Performed evidence based primary care for a wide range of chronic health conditions in the adult populations including asthma, COPD, hypertension, and diabetes with appropriate referral to the specialist if needed.
- Monitored and evaluated client behaviors and specific outcomes to determine the efficacy of interventions and indicate the need to change or maintain current treatment regimes.

- Utilized an ethical approach in the coordination of care involving third party payer guidelines and cost effectiveness while professionally maintaining the role of patient advocate

**Nurse practitioner student – Clinical Rotation (December 8, 2020- March 2, 2021)**

Wellness 1, P.C, Preceptor: Patricia Halo FNP

- Completed 161 clinical hours
- Provided appropriate health promotion and disease prevention education and monitoring for adult and geriatric clients according to accepted guidelines.
- Appropriately assess, diagnose, and manage the care of the acutely ill adult or geriatric client in the outpatient clinical setting using evidence-based practice guidelines.
- Applied a theory-based conceptual framework to guide interactions between the family nurse practitioner and the members of the aging family in both health and illness.

**Registered Nurse, ER, July 2016- Current - Montefiore Nyack Hospital, NY**

- Ongoing assessment of clinical data including vital signs, acute symptoms, imaging, lab results, medical history.
- Prioritization and efficient triage of multiple urgent and emergent cases continuously.
- Supervision of subordinate staff to optimize patient care and Served as a preceptor to new hires and nursing students
- Collaborated with all members of interdisciplinary team, therapists, social workers, physicians, and pharmacists.
- Competent in identifying life threatening conditions and EKG rhythms and evaluating the patients to provide better nursing care.
- Effective and proficient use of EMR (EPIC) for documenting and maintaining patient care.

**Registered Nurse, ER, Sep 2015 - July 2016 -Crittenton Hospital, Rochester Hills, MI**

- Worked as an Emergency room RN

**Registered Nurse, ER, April 2007- Sep 2015- St John Hospital and medical Centre, Detroit, MI**

- Worked as an emergency room RN

**Registered Nurse, CCU, Sep 2002 -October-2006- Aashlok Hospital, New Delhi, India**

- Worked as a Critical care unit nurse provided care to acutely and critically ill patients, in a highly technical and ongoing monitoring environment